

Dr Partha Mukherjee GAICD CPPM IIM IIT

Board Director

partham29@yahoo.com

Summary

I am a management educator, corporate governance professional and senior executive in industry and academics with a strong delivery focus, result orientation and a can-do attitude.

Over the last 36 years, I have managed substantial commercial businesses and complex projects across three continents in global multinational corporations in the financial services, pharmaceutical, FMCG industries, and public sectors in Australia as also taught in top universities along with senior administrative roles in academics and administration.

I have been in company board as Director since 1996 and worked as an educator and adviser in the universities. Received teaching excellence awards. I am looking forward to my further contribution in teaching innovation, futures learning, new knowledge areas and skills development relevant to industry, governments and future workforce needs.

I have a reputation for working collaboratively, partnering with diverse stakeholders, devising and implementing innovative solutions to address complex issues, negotiate mutually beneficial outcomes, forge and maintain strong business relationships and for my tenacity and perseverance to ensure that the best possible outcomes are achieved.

Experience

Board Director at Mahindra Aerospace

February 2016 - Present

Mahindra Aerospace is the Indian multinational (\$bn) Mahindra Group's utility aircraft and aerostructures manufacturing business.

Board Director

2016 - Present

GippsAero (formerly Gippsland Aeronautics) is an Australian aircraft manufacturer located near Melbourne. The company builds single-engined utility aircraft including GA8 Airvan and the agricultural GA200 Fatman. Certified in 38 countries, more than 200 Airvan 8s are in service in Australia, Africa, North America, Europe and many demanding geographies worldwide.

Executive at Australia India Business Council Ltd

April 2017 - Present

Head of Sydney Campus - Director Corporate Governance Programs - Assistant Dean- A/Professor at S P Jain School of Global Management

2016 - May 2017 (1 year 5 months)

S P Jain School of Global Management is an Australian business school with campuses in Sydney, Dubai, Mumbai and Singapore. The school delivers degrees at both undergraduate and postgraduate levels. For the majority of its programs, students are required to study at three of the global campuses.

Rankings:

Forbes: Top 10 Best International 1 Year MBAs (2015 – 16)

The Economist: Top 100 Fulltime MBAs worldwide (2015)

Forbes: Top 20 Best International Business Schools (2013 - 14)

Financial Times: Top 100 Global MBA programs (2011 and 2012)

Adjunct Faculty and Advisor at University of Sydney / University of NSW / University of Western Sydney

February 2005 - May 2016 (11 years 4 months)

Director at Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure (DPTI)

2005 - 2016 (12 years)

Department of Planning; Sydney Trains; RailCorp NSW

Director Global Marketing

2002 - 2004 (3 years)

Director - Strategy, HR, Acquisition & Merger at Standard Chartered Bank

2000 - 2002 (3 years)

Board Director at Dabur India Limited

1994 - 2000 (7 years)

Balsara Hygiene Products now Dabur India

Regional Director General- French West Africa at Ranbaxy Laboratories

1993 - 1994 (2 years)

Leadership roles : Regional Manager; Marketing Manager, Continuous Improvement Head at Colgate Palmolive

1986 - 1993 (8 years)

Area Sales Manager; Brand Manager at Voltas Limited

1981 - 1986 (6 years)

Education

Australian Institute of Company Directors

Graduate, Corporate Governance, 2017

University of New South Wales

Doctor of Philosophy, Business Management, 2006 - 2013

Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad

Master of Business Administration, 1979 - 1981

Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur

Bachelor of Technology (Honours), Engineering, 1974 - 1979

Australian Education Board

Diploma in Project Management, 2010 - 2011

Honors and Awards

President's Award, Dean's Citation for Teaching Excellence - 2015 & 2016, Nominated panel judge, NSW

Public Service High Achiever Recognition, National Scholarship

Dr Partha Mukherjee GAICD CPPM IIM IIT

Board Director

partham29@yahoo.com



[Contact Dr Partha on LinkedIn](#)